

Minutes  
Building and Grounds committee  
February 15, 2016

Present: Bob Buchinger, Patty Vande Voort, John Heck, Tom Langenhuizen, Nick Josephson, Sherrie Grogan and Sharon Hibbard

Introduction: Sherrie introduced herself as our new head of maintenance to the committee and gave us her background.

November Minutes approved by Nick, second John

B&G and Liturgical Minutes from 1/12/16 approved by John second Nick

B&G and Education Minutes from 1/18/16 Approved by Patty, second by Nick

Reassigned writing an update for Monthly Essentials: Tom 3/10/16, Sharon 4/10/16

Tom- will check with Lappen on the sensor system. Adding sensors would be costly but the committee would like to consider because doors are being left open.

John- gave an update on the Parish Center parking lot. Marley Gast from Mc Mahon will engineer design the spaces. Dave Vander Velden met with John to discuss entering from Kimberly Ave and exiting on Wilson Street.

Bob gave an update on the Darboy School Space Study and will meet with the Education Committee

Motion by John to approve Badgerland Roofing for Roof #3 Nick second

Darboy Church Update-

Sharon will check with Steve on shortening the cross in the sanctuary

Sherrie will talk with August Winters on cleaning the radiators

Sharon will work with Northstar on the pew stain color and quality and painting the radiator covers

Motion by John to approve Northstar estimate 15-2807, 14-2789 and House of Flooring Estimate 4760. Sharon second

Motion by John to adjourn, Nick second

Next meeting April 5<sup>th</sup> 7:00pm

Respectfully submitted,

Sharon Hibbard

